Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on May 1, 2024 at 6:21 a.m.

From: VOLLUZ, GARY R

To: Lisa Foust

Cc: Ectory R. Lawless 18-00124
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 18-00124 Light Source Communications, LLC

Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 6:21:36 AM

Lisa:

AT&T does not provide any facilities-based interconnection or Resale services to Light Source
Communications in Tennessee.

Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,

Gary

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:30 PM

To: VOLLUZ, GARY R <gv9721@att.com>

Cc: Ectory R. Lawless <Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov>
Subject: 18-00124 Light Source Communications, LLC

Mr. Volluz,

The Commission has received a cancellation request from Light Source Communications, LLC. Can
you advise as to whether BellSouth dba AT&T Tennessee is providing any facilities-based or resold
services to Light Sources Communications, LLC?

Thanks,

otisa dfoust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.

502 Deaderick Street, 4™ Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886
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